
[EXTERNAL] Re: Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

From Mark Walters <Mark.Walters@Heneb.org.uk>
Date Mon 4/7/2025 11:00 AM
To Billington Alistair <Alistair.Billington@external.eni.com>
Cc Gherbi Lamia <Lamia.Gherbi@eni.com>

Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Dear Alistair

Thank you for the additional information regarding the borehole and surface geophysics.

While there are currently no archaeological features recorded in the area of the proposed works it would be useful for us to see copies of the borehole and geophysics reports as these may reveal sub-surface deposits which could be of geoarchaeological interest (e.g. Peat layers or remains of trees indicating former prehistoric land surfaces). We would have no issues with the proposed works going ahead though in this location.

Kind regards

Mark Walters

Mark Walters

Senior Planning Archaeologist
Heneb: Clwyd-Powys Archaeology

Phone: 01938 532764 Mobile: 07736 163148
Epost/ Email mark.walters@heneb.org.uk



Mark Walters | Clwyd-Powys
Uwch Archaeolegydd Cynllunio | Senior Planning Archaeologist
01938 532764
Mark.Walters@Heneb.org.uk
www.heneb.org.uk

Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeoleg Cymru | The Trust for Welsh Archaeology
Cadeirydd | Chair: Dr Carol Bell PSG | CEO: Richard Nicholls

Mae Heneb yn Sefydliad Cofrestredig gyda'r Chartered Institute for Archaeologists
Heneb is a Registered Organisation with the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists



Swyddfa Gofrestrig: Ty Cornel, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin, SA19 6AE
Registered Office: Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire, SA19 6AE

From: Billington Alistair <Alistair.Billington@external.eni.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:37 PM

To: Mark Walters <Mark.Walters@Heneb.org.uk>

Cc: Gherbi Lamia <Lamia.Gherbi@eni.com>

Subject: Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

Good afternoon, Mr Walters,

I hope you don't mind the approach out of the blue, but I'm hoping that you can help me with a Band 1 Marine Licence application to NRW.

We are aware that you have been supporting NRW, by providing consultation feedback on our Marine Licence application (CML2365) for a new electrical cable in Liverpool Bay, North Wales.

To support our detailed design process for the cable we need to collect some detailed geological information. To this end we would like to drill a borehole, and conduct a non-intrusive geophysical survey, on Talacre Beach in North Wales at the location shown in the attached location plans. We will access the proposed location via the Talacre Beach car park.

We would be grateful for your assistance, as the Band 1 Marine Licence application requires that we need confirmation that HENEB are satisfied that our work will not have a negative impact on any archaeological features.

Would it be possible to arrange a call with you to run through our geotechnical and geophysical plans and provide you with this reassurance?

Any questions, please do let me know.

Many thanks and kind regards

Alistair

Alistair Billington

Environmental Coordinator

Liverpool Bay CCS Limited

+44 (0)7554008227

10 Ebury Bridge Road

SW1W 8PZ London



This message (including the attachments, if any) contains confidential information intended only for the intended recipient(s) of this email and is protected under applicable laws. Any disclosure, distribution and/or copy of this message by any person whatsoever other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited under applicable data protection laws.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to use, distribute, print or copy any part of this message or attachments and you are requested to delete this message and all the attachments, if any, from your system immediately. Additionally, you are kindly requested to immediately confirm deletion by sending an e-mail to the address of the sender of this message. Please see <http://www.eni.com> to learn more.

Flotek Group has scanned and approved this email for your delivery - please note all website links have been replaced with a secure link for your own safety and will be scanned again once clicked.